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,-LQ2ias-zu-. Marguerite McLean -_  ~ _ _ _ _  
From: beth.keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 090125-GU 

Attachments: 20090819154253874.pdf 

Wednesday, August 19,2009 3:47 PM 

Attached for electronic filing, please find a letter confirming the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's Corporate Undertaking 
filed consistent with the Commission's decision in this Docket at its August 18. 2009, Agenda Conference. 
If you have any questions. please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akrrmnn Sentei-fitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

A. Beth Keating 

Akerman Senterfitt 

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 224-9634 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 

b ~ e t h , k e . a t n s @ _ a e ~ a n . ~ m - < ~ a ~ b ~ ~ ~ k e a t i n ~ a k e r m a n . c o m >  

6. Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for Increase in Rates of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

D. Number of Pages: 2 

E. Corporate Undertaking Consistent with August 18, 2009 Commission Decision 
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August 19,2009 

SUllC I200 
106 ERSf College Avenuc 
Tallahimse~. FL 32301 

VIA Hand Delivery 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090125-CU - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chesapeake 
Utilitics Corporation. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above referenced Docket, please fmd an original and 15 copies of 
Chesapeakc's Corporate Undertaking, consistent with the Commission's decision at its August 18, 
2009, Agenda Conference 

If you havc any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me 

"& e, 6, 

Beth Keating 
AKERMANSEN@RFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassec, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Attorneys /or the Florida Division of Chesapeake Urilriies 
Corporafion 

cc: Erik Sayler, Staff Counsel 
Patricia Christensen, OPC 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase 1 
By Florida Division of Chesapeake ) 
Utilities Corporation. ) 

) 

Docket No. 090125-GU 

Filed: August E, 2009 

CORPORATE UNDERTAKING 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation hereby provides its Corporate Undertaking in 

the amount of $174,000, as security for the potential refund of interim rates, as authorized 

by the Commission by its vote on August 18,2009. 

Dated August 14,2009. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

Senior Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 
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